Mrs Caroline Drainer
Causey Park Farm
Morpeth

MEGE1 3EP

Dear Ryan Soulshy

Ref: 20/02382/FUL
Re: Discharge of Conditions.
With regards to the above planning application | would like to discharge all 5 conditions.

For conditions 1-3 these are acceptable and youdo not need any further information from me.

Condition 4: No development is taking place. There is notgoing to be a large number of vehides and
site operatives on site, and no unloading of plants and materials and therefore a Construction Method
Statement is not necessary.

Condition 5: Refuge storage. Only 2 standard household bins will be required (general waste and
recycling), and the location of these in the parking area to the east of the buildingwas shown on
submitted Location Plan drawing no. L(3-)01.

I would like to pay the -o have the conditions discharged.
Yours sincerely

Caroline Drainer



